
Agenda 03-27-2025 

Design Review & Historic Preservation Board  Page 1 of 1 

Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board 
AGENDA 

March 27, 2025 
 

This agenda is subject to change. 
Please take notice that the Town of Pittsford Design Review & Historic Preservation Board will 
hold the following meeting on March 27, 2025, in the Lower-Level Meeting Room of Pittsford 
Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street, and beginning at 6:00PM local time. 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
OVERSIZED ACCESSORY STRUCTURES 
 
597 Mendon Road 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 485 square foot addition to an existing 
garage for a game room. 
 

526 Pittsford Henrietta Townline Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of 511 square foot pool 
house. 

 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
6 Burncoat Way 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 54 square foot front porch. 
 
32 Coach Side Lane 

Applicant is requesting design review for a 699 square foot rear deck renovation to the 
home. 
 

24 Greythorne Hill 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 525 square foot covered patio off the 
rear of the home. 
 

26 High Hill Drive 
Applicant is requesting design review for Interior renovation requiring relocation 
and resizing of doors and windows. 

 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS: SIGNAGE 
 
3349 Monroe Avenue 

Applicant is requesting design review for 25 Sq Ft. signage for Georgio's Pizza. 
 

3349 Monroe Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for 34.38 Sq Ft. signage for Mamma G's. 

 
3750 Monroe Avenue 

Applicant is requesting review for 2 signs and door vinyl totaling 75.6 Sq Ft. 
signage for Paylocity. 

 
The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, April 10, 2025, at 6PM. 



DRAFT MINUTES 031325 
 

1 

                             DESIGN REVIEW & HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD 
MINUTES 

MARCH 13, 2025 
 

Minutes of the Town of Pittsford Design Review and Historic Preservation Board meeting held on 
Thursday, March 13, 2025, at 6:00 PM local time. The meeting took place in the Lower-Level Meeting 
Room of Pittsford Town Hall, 11 S. Main Street. 

 
PRESENT: Dave Wigg, Paul Whitbeck, Kathleen Cristman, Jim Vekasy, Bonnie Salem 
 
ABSENT: Dirk Schneider, John Mitchell 
 
ALSO PRESENT: Bill Zink, Building Inspector; Erik Smegelsky, Assistant Building Inspector 
 
ATTENDANCE: There were 9 members of the public present.     
 
Design Review and Historic Preservation Board (DRHPB) Vice Chairman Dave Wigg called the meeting to 
order at 6:00PM.  
 
HISTORIC PRESERVATION DISCUSSION 
 
Board Member Salem brought up the memo sent to Town Board regarding CofAs and stated that the new 
Zoning code draft does not reflect the Board’s request. Board Member Salem encouraged DRHPB members to 
attend the upcoming Town Board meeting on 3/18/25 at 6:00PM to further discuss it 
 
RESIDENTIAL APPLICATIONS: RENOVATIONS & ADDITIONS 
 
72 French Road 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 234 square-foot addition off the rear of the home. 
 
Steve DiFiore, of 72 French Road, introduced the application. Mr. DiFiore is requesting design review for an 
approximately 234 square-foot addition off the rear of the home. 
 
Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the 234 square-foot addition off the rear of the home with the 
condition that they provide 1 inch trim around the windows and doors to match the rest of the home. This 
motion was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was 
approved, none opposed. 
 
3656 Clover Street 
Applicant is requesting design review for a 128 square-foot roof to be added off the back of a detached garage. 
 
Joe Lobene, of Quality Homes of Rochester, introduced the application. Mr. Lobene is requesting design 
review for a 128 square-foot roof to be added off the back of a detached garage. He stated that all materials 
would match in kind.  
 
Vice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the application, as submitted. This motion was seconded by Board 
Member Whitbeck with the recommendation that the post be wrapped in vinyl. Following a unanimous voice 
vote, the application was approved, none opposed. 
 
CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS 
 
192 Knickerbocker Road 



DRAFT MINUTES 031325 
 

2 

Applicant is requesting a Certificate of Appropriateness, pursuant to Town Code Section 185-196, for the 
expansion of a detached garage, the addition of a screened porch, the addition of a main entry porch and a 
kitchen expansion at a Designated Historic Landmark. This property is zoned Residential Neighborhood (RN).  
 
Vice Chairman Wigg stated that this is a continued public hearing. 

Mark Bayer, of Bayer Landscape Architecture PLLC., re-introduced the application. Mr. Bayer stated that the 
application was presented at the December 5th meeting to give a comprehensive overview of the project, and 
the January 23rd meeting that focused on the current application, which will be split into multiple phases. 

Mr. Bayer stated that they have returned with current and proposed elevation drawings with notes as well as 
the window details that the Board requested at the last meeting.  

Board Member Cristman stated that what she feels makes this historic home unique is all the different building 
elements that were used. She believes that some of the charm of the house comes from the variety of 
elements used. When you look at the pictures of the current house compared to the future renderings, the 
current home is much brighter.  

Board Member Salem stated that she understands Board Member Cristman’s position and agrees that all the 
materials add to the uniqueness of the house. She does have some hesitation on changing the windows from 
white to dark. She feels that changing the windows is a substantial change to the home. She appreciates that 
they are trying to match the sizing of the windows as close as possible. With that and the condition of the 
house, she feels that these changes are warranted.  

Vice Chairman Wigg agrees with Board Member Salem. He stated that the house needs work and that he does 
not have a problem with the proposed changes.  

Vice Chairman Wigg moved to close the public hearing and Board Member Cristman seconded. Following a 
unanimous voice vote, the hearing was closed, none opposed. 

Board Member Whitbeck hesitates on the entry way. Board Member Salem did not feel that it really added 
anything to the home, so she did not view the new proposed covered entry way as an issue.  

Board Member Vekasy read the resolution aloud.  

Board Member Vekasy motioned to approve the application, as submitted. This motion was seconded by 
Board Member Salem. Following a majority voice vote, the application was approved.  
 
The Board voted as follows: 
 
Dave Wigg voted  Aye  
Kathleen Cristman voted Aye  
Bonnie Salem voted  Aye     
Jim Vekasy voted  Aye  
Paul Whitbeck voted  Aye     
John Mitchell   Absent 
Dirk Schneider  Absent 
 
COMMERCIAL APPLICATIONS 
 



DRAFT MINUTES 031325 
 

3 

900 Linden Avenue 
Applicant is requesting design review for exterior overhead door changes to accommodate an interior 
renovation. 
 
Brad Humberstone, of Mitchell Design Build, introduced the application. Mr. Humberstone is requesting design 
review for exterior overhead door changes to accommodate an interior renovation. 
 
Vice Chairman Wigg motioned to approve the exterior overhead door changes, as submitted. This motion was 
seconded by Board Member Whitbeck. Following a unanimous voice vote, the application was approved, none 
opposed. 
 
2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road) – Pittsford Oaks 
Applicant is requesting the review of design changes to date, the current design material, confirm the overall 
Northeast corner of the building height. 
 
Anthony Daniele, of 2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road), introduced the application.  
 
Building Inspector Bill Zink handed out copies of the February and March elevation submissions along with the 
narrative of changes mentioned by the applicant. He then asked the Board for the comments they had on the 
changes between the two renderings.  
 
Board Member Salem restated that she would like to see a rendering with the second floor removed. Danny 
Daniele, of 2851 Clover Street (300 Tobey Road), stated that the project would not work financially with the 
removal of a floor so they cannot provide that option. Anthony Daniele later added that over the many 
renderings, he feels that they have reduced the mass of the building substantially.  
 
Board Member Vekasy stated that at the South elevation, the Southwest end with the gable is much more 
residential looking. When looking at the view from the Clover intersection, the eye is drawn to the middle of the 
‘H’, so he suggested the applicant look closely at materials on that side. On the West elevation, he appreciates 
the double stone vertical areas.  
 
Board Member Salem feels that while these architectural changes help, the applicant is not addressing the 
overall mass at all. She stated that the mass, style, and materials are the Board’s purview, and she feels that 
they need to know if the grading will be approved.  
 
DESIGN STANDARDS DISCUSSION 
 
Board Member Salem stated that at the last meeting, the main focus was on page three of the Zoning code 
draft, which discusses garages forward of the front wall of the home.  
 
Board Member Cristman did some research and discovered that architects try not to have a front facing garage 
as it cuts off both the front porch and the view. She likes the way that it was written.  
 
Board Member Salem stated that over the last ten years, the Board has told developers that they prefer the 
side load garages.  
 



DRAFT MINUTES 031325 
 

4 

The Board agreed to ask Town Board to remove the statement “that do not necessarily meet the specific 
standards of these guidelines” from the last sentence of paragraph two of the Residential Design Review 
Standards.  
 
MEETING MINUTES REVIEW 
 
The minutes of February 27, 2025 were approved following a motion by Board Member Vekasy. This motion 
was seconded by Board Member Salem. Following a unanimous voice vote, the minutes were approved, none 
opposed. 
 
Board Member Vekasy closed the meeting at 8:20 PM. 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
____________________________ 

Bill Zink 
Building Inspector 

 
OFFICIAL MINUTES ARE ON FILE IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING DEPARTMENT 

 
 



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000020

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 597 Mendon Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.03-2-10
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Rector, Paul T
Applicant: Bowering Homes

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 485 square foot addition to an 
existing garage for a game room.

Meeting Date: March 27, 2025

2/13/25, 10:19 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



597 Mendon Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 20, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 











Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
RA25-000009

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 526 Pittsford Henrietta Town Line Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 177.03-2-38
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Keenan, Matthew R
Applicant: Keenan, Matthew R

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for the addition of 511 square foot pool 
house.

Meeting Date: March 27, 2025

2/10/25, 9:03 AM Review Details | Citizenserve

https://www7.citizenserve.com/Admin/ActivityController?JSON=1 1/1



526 Pittsford Henrietta TL Road

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed January 20, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 

















Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000034

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 6 Burncoat Way  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 164.15-1-1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Ahmed, Sayeed
Applicant: Idea Home Remodeling

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 54 square foot front porch.

Meeting Date: March 27, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 19, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 













Letter View

file:///C/Users/smegelsky/Desktop/DRB%20Packets/32%20Coach%20Side%20Ln/DRB%20Referral%20App.html[3/6/2025 11:47:42 AM]

Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000033

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 32 Coach Side Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 
Tax ID Number: 192.01-2-35
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Siewert, Christopher J
Applicant: Keystone Custom Decks LLC

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 699 square foot rear deck renovation to the
home.

Meeting Date: March 27, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 5, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 190 38095 ft

0 50 10025 m

1:2,257
 























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000036

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 24 Greythorne Hill  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 163.03-2-7
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Mendick, Brian
Applicant: Mendick, Brian

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for a 525 square foot covered patio off the
rear of the home.

Meeting Date: March 27, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 













Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
B25-000038

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 26 High Hill Drive  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 178.09-1-1
Zoning District: RN Residential Neighborhood
Owner: Mariani, Thomas
Applicant: Mariani, Thomas

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Build to Line Adjustment
  §185-17 (B) (2)

Commercial Design Review
  §185-205 (B)

Building Height Above 30 Feet
  §185-17 (M)

Signage
  §185-205 (C)

Corner Lot Orientation
  §185-17 (K) (3)

Certificate of Appropriateness
  §185-197

Flag Lot Building Line Location
  §185-17 (L) (1) (c)

Landmark Designation
  §185-195 (2)

Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements
  §185-17 (L) (2)

Informal Review   

Project Description: Applicant is requesting design review for Interior renovation requiring relocation
and resizing of doors and windows.

Meeting Date: March 27, 2025



Property Pictures

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 18, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





























Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S25-000001

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Skylight Signs

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting review for 25 Sq Ft. signage for Georgio's Pizza. 

Meeting Date: March 27, 2025

2/13/25, 10:31 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zink/Downloads/DRB Referral of Application (1).htm 1/1



signs inc.

I have reviewed this drawing and accept it 
as shown. Any changes made to this 
drawing at any time will affect the contract
price. Any and all changes to this drawing 
must be accompanied by written 
explanation and approved by both parties 
prior to production.

Customer Signature:

Landlord Signature:

Date:

Date:

This original, conceptual, and or shop 
drawing has been created by 

SKYLIGHT SIGNS INC. 

It is submitted for use within the above 
stated organization ONLY and/or other 

parties necessary to make signage 
decisions. 

This drawing  is not to be shown, e-mailed or
transmitted in anyway to anyone 

outside of your organization,  
nor is it to used , reproduced or 
exhibited in any way, without 

expressed written consent.

This custom artwork is for representational 
purposes only. Colors will not exactly match 
the paint or materials to be used.

60 Industrial Park Circle
Rochester NY 14624
Phone 585 594-2500
Fax     585 594-2525

Date 

Customer

Sign Location

Address

Type of sign/s

Name

ALL ELECTRICAL SIGNS
REQUIRE 120V ELECTRIC.

UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED

1
8
"

133" 67"



Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S25-000002

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3349 Monroe Avenue  ROCHESTER, NY 14618
Tax ID Number: 150.12-1-18
Zoning District: C Commercial / MATZ Monroe Avenue Transitional Zone
Owner: Pittsford Plaza SPE, LLC
Applicant: Elevated Sign Solutions

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting review for 29.85 Sq Ft. signage for 

Mamma G's. Meeting Date: March 27, 2025

2/13/25, 10:28 AM Letter View

file:///C:/Users/zink/Downloads/DRB Referral of Application.htm 1/1





Town of Pittsford
Department of Public Works

11 South Main Street
Pittsford, New York 14534

Phone: 585-248-6250
FAX:    585-248-6262

Permit # 
S25-000003

DESIGN REVIEW AND HISTORIC PRESERVATION BOARD
REFERRAL OF APPLICATION

Property Address: 3750 Monroe Avenue  PITTSFORD, NY 14534
Tax ID Number: 151.13-1-22
Zoning District: MATZ PUD MATZ Planned Unit Development
Owner: DEL 3750 Monroe Ave Assoc,LLC
Applicant: Elevated Sign Solutions

Application Type: 
Residential Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Build to Line Adjustment

§185-17 (B) (2)
Commercial Design Review

§185-205 (B)
Building Height Above 30 Feet

§185-17 (M)
Signage

§185-205 (C)
Corner Lot Orientation

§185-17 (K) (3)
Certificate of Appropriateness

§185-197
Flag Lot Building Line Location

§185-17 (L) (1) (c)
Landmark Designation

§185-195 (2)
Undeveloped Flag Lot Requirements

§185-17 (L) (2)
Informal Review

Project Description: Applicant is requesting review for 2 signs and door vinyl totaling 75.6 Sq Ft. 
signage for Paylocity.

Meeting Date: March 27, 2025



RN Residential Neighborhood Zoning

Town of Pittsford GIS

Printed March 19, 2025

The information depicted on this map is representational and should be
used for general reference purposes only.  No warranties, expressed or
implied, are provided for the data or its use or interpretation.

0 390 780195 ft

0 110 22055 m

1:4,514
 





SO #206779

Created: 10.15.2024

Revised: 03.12.2025

ATLAS SIGN INDUSTRIES
www.atlasbtw.com

800.772.7932

3775 Monroe Avenue
Pittsford, NY

(1) Set 3’-6" NON-Illuminated Channel 
Raceway Logo/Letters

(1) Set 3’-6" NON-Illuminated Channel 
Raceway Logo/Letters

(1) Set Entry Door Vinyl 

SIGN SCOPE INDEX

APPLICABLE CODE

S01

S02

S03

Local code is pending

S01

S03

S02



2

Revised to NON-illuminated  |  3.12.25  
KS

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

MB

11.20.2024

Pittsford, NY

3775 Monroe Ave

212738-S01S01

7328 white acrylic face (logo to have 1st-
surface, digitally printed vinyl application  
letter backs to be .063" pre-finished white 
aluminum
4" pre-finishred gloss black returns 
1" black trim cap
weep hole  w/ baffle
extruded (4.5" deep) aluminum raceway
.25" plate aluminum mounting tabs 
specific mounting hardware and backing is 
TBD

1

2

3
4
5
6
7
8

1'-
1"

1'-
1"

C LC L

2'-4" 10'-2"1'-6"

RACEWAY
CONFIGURATION

4.5" X 4.5"
Raceways

COLOR SCHEDULE

ALL RETURNS: Pre-finished aluminum - gloss black 
exterior, white interior

ALL FACES: #7328 White Acrylic

SYMBOL FACE DECORATION: Digitally printed 
gradient - red to orange w/ UV Laminate

RACEWAYS: Finished to match metal fascia (TBD) 
Satin Finish

1

2

3
4

8

5

6

7

(1) Set NON-ILLUMINATED channel letters constructed of 
aluminum and installed on raceways

All returns of pre-finished black aluminum (white interiors)

All faces of 3/16" white acrylic - logo to have 1st surface 
application of digitally printed vinyl film & UV laminate

Raceways finished to match corrugated metal fascia and 
installed with non-corrosive fasteners

GENERAL DESCRIPTION

SQUARE FOOTAGE:
12.28 + 25.55 =  37.8 Sq. Feet

29 ½" x 124 ¾" = 25.55
42" x 42⅛" = 12.28

10'-4 ¾"
3'

-6
"

1'-
10

 ¼
"

ELEVATION
Scale: 3/8" = 1'-0"

14'-9 ½"

2'
-5

 ½
"

3'-6 ⅛"



3

Revised to NON-illuminated  |  3.12.25    
KS

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

MB

11.20.2024

Pittsford, NY

3775 Monroe Ave

212738-S02S02

1'-
1"

1'-
1"

C LC L

2'-4" 10'-2"1'-6"

RACEWAY
CONFIGURATION

4.5" X 4.5"
Raceways

(1) Set NON-ILLUMINATED channel letters constructed of 
aluminum and installed on raceways

All returns of pre-finished black aluminum (white interiors)

All faces of 3/16" white acrylic - logo to have 1st surface 
application of digitally printed vinyl film & UV laminate

Raceways finished to match corrugated metal fascia and 
installed with non-corrosive fasteners

GENERAL DESCRIPTION COLOR SCHEDULE

ALL RETURNS: Pre-finished aluminum - gloss black 
exterior, white interior

ALL FACES: #7328 White Acrylic

SYMBOL FACE DECORATION: Digitally printed 
gradient - red to orange w/ UV Laminate

RACEWAYS: Finished to match metal fascia (TBD) 
Satin Finish

7328 white acrylic face (logo to have 1st-
surface, digitally printed vinyl application  
letter backs to be .063" pre-finished white 
aluminum
4" pre-finishred gloss black returns 
1" black trim cap
weep hole  w/ baffle
extruded (4.5" deep) aluminum raceway
.25" plate aluminum mounting tabs 
specific mounting hardware and backing is 
TBD

1

2

3
4
5
6
7
8

1

2

3
4

8

5

6

7

SQUARE FOOTAGE:
12.28 + 25.55 =  37.8 Sq. Feet

29 ½" x 124 ¾" = 25.55
42" x 42⅛" = 12.28

10'-4 ¾"
3'

-6
"

1'-
10

 ¼
"

ELEVATION
Scale: 3/8" = 1'-0"

14'-9 ½"

2'
-5

 ½
"

3'-6 ⅛"



4

... 
KS

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

...

MB

11.20.2024

Pittsford, NY

3775 Monroe Ave

212738-S04S03

1'-8"

1'-
8

"

1'-0 ⅝"

1'-
0

 ⅝
"

3 
�⁄�

�"

(1) Set Entry vinyl graphic of high-performance white vinyl. 

Gradient fill of symbol to be digitally printed directly onto 
white vinyl substrate.

Vinyl applied to 1st surface of sidelight window.

GENERAL DESCRIPTION COLOR SCHEDULE

WORD MARK: 3M 7725 White Vinyl

SYMBOL: Digitally Printed per Corporate Standards 
w/ UV Laminate (gloss)

ELEVATION
Scale: 3" = 1'-0"


	01 03-27-25 DRHPB Agenda
	02 DRAFT 031325 DRHPB Minutes
	03 597 Mendon Road - DRB Referral Packet
	04 526 Pittsford Henrietta Townline Road Pool House - DRB Referral Packet
	Poolhouse pdf set.pdf
	ph1
	ph3
	ph 4


	05 6 Burn Coat Way-DRB Referral Packet 3-27-25
	DRB App
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	6 Burn Coat Survey Map (1)
	Rendering (2)
	6 Burn Coat-Desc,Materials List (2)

	06 32 Coach Side Ln - DRB Referral Packet
	32 Coach Side Ln -RN MAP
	map_20240905 (5)
	32 Coach Side Ln - Survey Map
	32 Coach Side Ln - Renderings (1)
	32 Coach Side Ln - Scan of drawings (2)
	A9mq4kz7_25eoar_ht4.tmp
	Local Disk
	Letter View



	07 24 Greythorne Hill- DRB Referral Packet
	DRB Application
	RN MAP
	Near Map
	Survey Map
	Plans
	Photos

	08 26 High Hill Dr- DRB Referral Packet
	DRB Application
	RN Map
	Near Map
	Survey Map
	26 High Hill Dr - Plans (1)

	09 3349 Monroe Ave Georgio's Signage - DRB Referral Packet
	10 3349 Monroe Ave Mamma G's Signage - DRB Referral Packet
	11 3750 Monroe Ave- DRB Referral Packet 3-27-25
	DRB APP
	RN MAP
	NEAR MAP
	Paylocity APP


	BSZWZlcnJhbCUyMEFwcC5odG1sAA==: 
	52389: 1
	52394: Off
	52390: Off
	52395: Off
	52391: Off
	52396: Off
	52392: Off
	52397: Off
	52393: Off
	52398: Off
	52399: Off



